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From: MoDOTBiddingandContractServices
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:19 PM
To: MoDOTBiddingandContractServices
Subject: December Call 181214-H02 Notice Vitual of Pre-Bid Meeting

A virtual pre-bid meeting for Call 181214-H02 is to be held at 2:00 p.m. on November 28th, 2018. The meeting will be 
conducted only by telephone conference and by webinar (a MoDOT meeting location will not be provided). Questions, 
comments and concerns can be submitted verbally by telephone or through the chat feature of the webinar. MoDOT 
attendees will include representatives from Bridge Division, Design Division and the District Project Staff. 
 
Participation in the meeting is optional, but encouraged. Items discussed will likely be pertinent to the project 
construction requirements and the bidding process. 
 
The meeting can be joined in one of the following ways: 
 
Direct Log In. Enter the following URL directly into your web browser: 
https://modot.webex.com/modot/j.php?MTID=mdae6baa92c97594f06328ea4d19f007c. 
 
Using the Login Information. Enter the following URL directly in your web browser: www.webex.com, select “Join” at the 
top of the page and then enter the Meeting #799 051 321 and your user information. 
 
Teleconference Only. Participants may participate by phone only by dialing 1-408- 792-6300 and then entering the 
access code 799 051 321. 
 
Please direct questions to Jason Williams at 573-472-5290 or Llans Taylor at 573-526-2923. 


